ABDURRAHMAN LUQMAN YUSUF

Opposite Pakit Foundation School, Angwan Fulani, Dakwa, Abuja 901101, Nigeria.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Phone: +234 9085281046

E-mail:

lbnluqmanalawfaaweey@gma il.com

Linkedin:

linkedin.com/in/ibn-luqmanalawfaaweey-36882b200

Github: atomic-ustadh

Twitter: Ibn Luqman Al-Awfaaweey

CERTIFICATIONS

- Cloud Practioner Essentials
 Amazon (AWS)
- ✓ IAM Cloud Security
 - Great Learning
- Cloud Fundamentals
 Great Learning

SKILLS

- ✓ Web Development.
- ✓ Front-End Development.
- ✓ Wordpress Development.
- ✓ Communication Skills.
- ✓ Team Work.
- ✓ Microsoft Office Suite
- ✓ Learning.
- Translation (Arabic English).

LANGUAGES

- ✓ ENGLISH
 Level: Advanced
- العربيه- ARABIC 🗸

Level: Advanced

- ✓ YORUBA
 Level: Native
 ✓ HAUSA
- Level: Fluent

SUMMARY

As a proficient Web Developer, I possess an excellent and proven skills in web development, team work, work plan and ability to deliver measurable performance.

With the industry and professional experience I have acquired working with different teams and on different projects, I am very capable in the field of web development and design.

I am an ambitious and energetic person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake and any situation I am presented with.

EXPERIENCE

FEBRUARY 2022 TO JULY 2022

COMPANY University of Abuja, Gwagwalada, Abuja, Nigeria.

WEBSITE MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT

FUNCTION

POSITION

Inspect, test and debug the website's code in order to protect from viruses and vulnerabilities. Also made the website userfriendly, responsive especially on mobile and functional.

FEBRUARY 2021 TO JANUARY 2022

COMPANY Moren Technology Solutions Limited, Dakwa, Abuja, Nigeria.

POSITION WEBSITE EDITOR

FUNCTION

Edit website code, debug and ensure the website is user-friendly, responsive and functional.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF ABUJA, NIGERIA

2019 - 2024

Bachelor of Arts

Linguistics and African Languages (Arabic Studies)

BADGES

Silver Badge in Machine Learning

- Amazon AWS

ORGANIZATIONS

SBIO – Standard Bearers Islamic Organization.

MSSN – Muslim Students Society of Nigeria.

HAKHAD COMPUTER TRAINING CENTRE, ABUJA

JULY 2021

Diploma Computer Science

Computer and Desktop Appreciation

ISLAMIC SCIENCE INSTITUTE AND DA'AWAH CENTRE, SULEJA

AUGUST 2019

Senior School Certificate Examinations (SSCE)

Sciences

COLLEGE OF ARABIC AND ISLAMIC STUDIES, SULEJA

MAY 2019

Diploma

Arabic and Islamic Studies